
HPT Photos
From: Kevin R. Eberle [keberle@charlestonlaw.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 1:23 PM
To: Emmons, Karen; Valerie Perry
Subject: HPT Photos

Karen – 

 

I was trying to email some pix to you, but they are too large and get bounced back. 
So, I’ve posted them to DropBox and will send a link to you in a minute.

 

I met with Bill Zidlick this morning.  His family lived at 17 Elmwood Ave. for a few
years right before the Citadel demolished it for a parking lot. He had a few 
pictures that showed parts of Hampton Park Terrace, and he was nice enough to let me
scan them.

 

I think you’ll be able to figure out which ones are which, so here are the basic 
descriptions.

 

1. One of the photos shows a close-up of Bill’s wife’s head. The front gable of 17 
Elmwood Ave. is behind her.  The photo is nice because it shows the detail of the 
front porch.  Pretty simple features, but I like the small window in the front 
gable. It has a Colonial ogee-window sort of style to it with a little tracery in 
the frame.

 

2. Another picture shows Bill’s wife on the brick walkway of 17 Elmwood Ave. Again, 
nothing great, but it does detail the front porch details. It had simple brick posts
on which square, framed columns were constructed and had a simple rail.

 

3. Another one shows Bill and his brother on the street. The house at 17 Elmwood 
Ave. is barely seen to the left, but it is a nice streetview of Elmwood anyway, and 
it shows the metal roof of Elmwood.

 

4. Another one shows Bill and his wife.  The photo was taken in front of 17 Elmwood 
Ave. (which is not in the picture), but it shows some porch details of the 
neighboring bungalow at 15 Elmwood and the rear of the corner house at 560 Huger St.
(with a rear staircase in place because the Condons were using it as a rental).

 

5. Another one shows a family member in front of 17 Elmwood Ave. looking across the 
street.  Nothing really notable there, but you can see 16 Elmwood’s side porch on 
the left and the rear of 554 Huger St. to the right.

 

6. The last one is just a photo of Mary Murray Blvd. in Hampton Park.  No buildings 
are visible, but it is a nice shot.
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HPT Photos

All of these were taken in 1965.

 

Kevin

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or 
indirectly, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the 
material from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, 
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this
message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If 
verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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